Micro Star International Co Ltd
No. 69, Li-De Street, Zhonghe Dist.
New Taipei City, 235, Taiwan

Date: October 4, 2019

FCC ID: 14L-BM25SD
SUBJECT: FCC Class II Permissive Change

We, Micro Star International Co Ltd, hereby declare that we are only and fully responsible for
this CIIPC application of I14L-BM25SD base on the grant issued on 08/10/2018.

The major change is to disable 3G function by software, add 3 hosts: Display System (Model:
124000-00 GFX-350, ZCN-750 / Brand: Trimble) to the certified module which was originally granted on
08/10/2018 under FCC ID: I4L-BM255D |, and add one antenna, for more derqil _p_lv;zjs: rv_avt_'eur_rvc_l below table.

Antenna
Brand Model Gain(dBi) Frequency range Antenna Type Connecter Type
‘ TAOGLAS FXP821.07.0045A 2.83 2.4~2.5GHz Monopole antenna ipex

The module mentioned above has been approved and is electronically and mechanically identical to
the original instructions and requirements. Therefore, we, Micro Star International Co Ltd, take
the responsibility to ensure each module complied with all requirements after integration in the host

and when modules are transmitting simultaneously.

Except for the changes mentioned above, no other modification is performed.

Should you have any question, please contact me directly.

Sincerely,

F»( ank  H<ing

Frank Hsiao / Section Manager

Micro Star International Co Ltd

Tel: +886-2-3434-5599 Extension: 1069
Fax: +886-2-2227-1644

E-mail: frankhsiao@msi.com



